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1890 - The Buck Hotel taken by Frederick Stainsby.
The photo shows the lowlevel of water in the Leven
due to the demands of the mill.

1920’s — Buck Hotel under flood

Low Green Shops in 1939
Dixon Brothers, grocers — No. 31 Bridge Street
Anderson’s Fish & Chips — No. 16, Bridge Street
Elizabeth Monkman greengrocers — No. 5-9 Bridge Street
John Bradby, blacksmith — No 1 Race Terrace

1950’s - Buck Hotel

1960’s — Elsie Brunskill’s shop
at No 31 Bridge Street. This shop became
a bike shop for a few years around 1990.
It was converted to a private house
after the bike shop shut — as below




1960’s — 20-22 Bridge Street, Langton Garage owned by
John Mayfield for many years — car repairs, MOT's etc. It
closed about 2000.

The garage was originally Carlin’s Brewery, which closed
by 1880. There was a pub close to the brewery, “The Red
Lion”, which closed by 1857 and which is now No. 2 Race
Terrace

1970’s Buck Hotel

2010 photograph - The garage was
transformed into a
block of flats after closing

1970’s
Watson & Sons Decorators advertised
on the Conservative Club.

Below Conservative Club in 2010




Robinson & Sons at 11, Bridge Street
Sold fruit & vegetables starting

in the 1950’s then closing just after the year 2000.

2008-10 Shops, Pubs & Restaurants

5-9 Bridge Street
Coffee Bean (Café) & Bridge Guest House
Proprietors: lan & Rita Spencely
In 1939 this was the Elizabeth Monkman,
greengrocery shop

1, West Terrace
The Buck
Landlords: Charlie and Linda Constantine
Charlie is the self-proclaimed parmo inventor.

Teesside's famous parmo is made using chicken or
pork fillet in breadcrumbs topped with bechamel

sauce and cheddar cheese. They were originally

topped with Parmesan which led to the name.
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